Dennis Feltgen - NOAA Federal
.________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Dennis Feltgen - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:32 AM
To: Joel Cline - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: Dorian Twitter Question

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Alexandra Hines - NOAA Affiliate <alexandra.hines@noaa.gov>
Date: Wed, Sep 4, 2019 at 9:31 AM

Subject: Dorian Twitter Question

To: Dennis Feltgen - NOAA Federal <dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov>

Hi Dennis,

| received another Twitter question, that | am not sure how to answer. Would you mind taking a look
when you have a chance?

How high/wide is the eye-wall of #Dorian ? Is that measurable ? Would that account for the stalling
nature over the #Bahamas

Best,

Alix Hines

Science Writer and Social Media Specialist (IMSG)
NOAA!'s Satellite and Information Service

Cell: (b)(6)

Dennis Feltgen

Communications & Public Affairs Officer
Meteorologist

NOAA Communications & External Affairs
National Hurricane Center

Miami, Fla.

305-229-4404

(5)(6) (cell)

dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov
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